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Infrastructure Ontario

;V> TE17.12.3

June 17, 2016

Councillor Wong-Tam Janette Gerrard

Ward 27, Toronto-Centre Rosedale Toronto Preservation Board

Toronto City Hall City of Toronto

100 Queen St. W., Ste. A5 100 Queen St. W., 2" Floor, West Tower
Toronto ON M5H 2N2 Toronto ON M5H 2N2

Re: New Toronto Courthouse (NTC) - Heritage Interpretation
Zoning By-law Amendment / Site Plan Control
Application Nos: 15-244771 STE 27 OZ; 16-127424 STE 27 SA

Dear Councillor Wong-Tam and Ms. Gerrard:

We are writing with respect to the above-noted rezoning application, and more specifically in
response to June 14" Toronto and East York Community Council meeting where the application
was heard (item no. 2016.TE17.12), and the motion added by Councillor Wong-Tam with
respect to heritage interpretation (amending Recommendation 7 from the Staff Report).

Further to our previous commitment of June 9, 2016 to the Chief Planner and Executive
Director, City Planning and the Senior Manager, Heritage Preservation Services, please accept
this letter as our commitment that Infrastructure Ontario (I0) will lead and assume full
responsibility for the heritage interpretation requirements as outlined in the Site Plan Pre-
approval conditions included in the May 20, 2016 letter, and maintain all responsibility for the
development and implementation of the Final Heritage Interpretation Plan, including project
management and planning, curation of artifacts and associated materials and long-term
maintenance. As appropriate, in carrying out the above-noted responsibilities, 10 has utilized
and will continue to utilize the services of external vendors / subject matter experts; however, all
such services will be under direct 10 oversight.

We trust this letter satisfies the above-noted Recommendation / Condition. Should you have
any questions or concerns please contact me at (416) 326-9823 or
geoff.woods@infrastuctureontario.ca

Yours truly,

Geoff Woods, MCIP, RPP
Senior Project Manager

C. S. Hughes, M. Chlon and D. Oikawa - City of Toronto
E. Turcotte - USI
M. McClelland - ERA
R. Asadikia, A. Flower - 10
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